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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL SECURITY
HANNIBAL HOUSE

ELEPHANT AND CASTLE LONDON SE16TE
TELEPHONE 01-703 6380 ext

Your reference
Our reference

Dr Fraser 6 June 1984

South Western Regional Blood ‘
Transfusion Centre

Southmead Road

BRISTOL BS10 SND

Dear
AIDS LEAFLET

As was mentioned at the meeting of Regional Transfusion
Directors that I attended in April, a redrafted version

of the AIDS leaflet has been considered in the Department.
I am now sending you copies of the new draft which attempts
to strengthen the message in the earlier leaflet.

I would be grateful if you could let me have the comments
of your Divisons with any amendments which you consider
necessary. It would be most helpful if I could receive
the responses by 6 July.

The number of cases in the UK compared with the number
in the United States will be updated accordingly when we
are nearer to final publication.

With many thanks.
Yours sincerely

cc Dr Gunson ALISON SMITHIES

Mr Williams
Mr Arthur _
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